carboline;

Carboline Company
Executive Offices
2150 Schuetz Rd.

St. Louis, MO 63146

314/644-1000

FAX: 314/644-4617

Date: January 28, 2013

Subject: WIWA Plural Spray Equipment

Jeffrey,

As a result of our successful spray trials with Thermo-Lag 3000, we will like to formally approve
the use of you plural spray equipment and single component spray equipment with our Thermo-

Lag PFP products.

The WIWA Duo-Mix PFP unit has been found to be acceptable with Carboline’s Thermo-Lag PFP
product line for plural component application.

The Hercules PFP unit has been found to be acceptable with Carboline’s Thermo-Lag PFP
product line for single component application.

Regards,

Sean Younger
Carboline Fireproofing Product Line Manager

ISO 9000 Registered Company



